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DAC-11606-99
MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Inspector General
SUBJECT: IG Investigation of Chinese Embassy

Bombing (1999-5812-IG)

This memorandum is to inform you that the Agency
Accountability Board has completed a preliminary review of
the actions and performance of the CIA personnel identified
in the Inspector General’s Report of Special Investigation:
Bombing of the Chinese Embassy in Belgrade (1999-5812-1G).
In conducting this review, the Board has identified a number
of issues that need to be clarified before passing final
judgment about the performance of certain individuals.
Accordingly, the Board requests that you follow up on the
attached list of questions that the IG report itself does
not answer. Your timely response will assist the Board in
determining appropriate administrative penalties in this
matter.

vavia w. carey (J
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China Embassy Bombing Accountability Board
Questions for the IG

. Who asked

methodology?

. To whom di
Who normally gave

give his final product?

is assignments?

G Wi

Who decided whether

. What was the normal process for review of work?
. ] \work was acceptable

6. How far through the "targeting”™ process did the

target nomination packages] |
‘make it? What

processes were followed in

preparing those packages?

7. Did[:::::::]convey to|

\any uncertainty with

regard to the location of the FDSP target?

8. What instructions did

give to with

regard to any location uncertainty?

9. Did the OIG interview

‘if S0, please

provide the Board with a transcript.

10.Does the IG have a copy of
inviting people from vario

15 April e-mail

s components to the 16 April

meeting to discuss the FDSP target nomination package?
If so, please provide the Board with a copy.

11.What explanation does

have for not raising his

concerns regarding the location of the FDSP target with

D/ADCI/MS
12.Why did

lon 7 May 1999, the day of the bombin

not inform his supervisor‘

ID/ADCI/MS

puUIlding?

‘or ADCI/MS Rod Isler of his conversation with
‘that we might have targeted the wrong

13.Was the need for overt targeting procedures writ large
ever brought to the attention of D/OTI Jami Miscik? 1If
so, what actions did she take or direct to be taken?
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